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1                        AGENDA
               PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-03-12

2                 MARCH 12, 2014, 10:34 a.m.
 ITEM                                         PAGE VOTE

3 1    Ratification of the minutes of February     8    8
     12, 2014, public meeting

4 2    Applications for initial casino key
     employee licenses:

5       a) Brian D. Kohler, Sr.                    8    9
      b) Sueheidi A. Vega

6 3    Applications for resubmitted casino key
     employee licenses:

7       a) Vincent A. Alfieri                     11   12
      b) Kim N. Beaumont                        11   12

8       c) Dean D. Caratola                       11   12
      d) Matthew N. Dziegrenuk                  11   12

9       e) Robert D. Haines                       11   12
      f) Barbara A. Jones                       11   12

10       g) Michael J. Mascio                      11   12
      h) Lawrence J. McCabe                     11   12

11       i) Rafael Nieves                          12   12
      j) Danh P. Nguyen                         11   12

12       k) Joseph M. Norton                       11   12
      l) Raymond B. Parker                      11   12

13       m) Raymond C. Parker                      11   12
      n) Gregory Romano                         11   12

14       o) Ruben A. Santos                        11   12
      p) Timothy J. Shortall                    11   12

15       q) Patricia A. Smith                      11   12
      r) Timothy R. Stafford                    11   12

16       s) Steven Tirado                          11   12
4    Approvals through Delegation of            13

17      Authority between February 10, 2014 and
     March 10, 2014, pursuant to Resolution

18      No. 13-01-10-16-C
5    Requests for inactivation of casino key    13   14

19      employee licenses:
      a) Mary L. Diaz

20       b) Frank W. Digerolamo
      c) Peter L. Getzler

21       d) Steven M. Gietka
      e) Diana M. Guilmartin

22       f) Daniel B. Gurick
      g) Alanna T. Johnson

23       h) Kenneth C. Klotz
      i) Murdo A. Montgomery

24       j) Mario R. Palladinetti
      k) Barbara K. Sima
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1  CONTINUED           AGENDA
               PUBLIC MEETING NO. 14-03-12

2                 MARCH 12, 2014, 10:30 a.m.
 ITEM                                        PAGE  VOTE

3  6   Consideration of casino key employee      15    16
     license terminations

4       a) Debra E. Byrnes
      b) Nona R. Gibson

5       c) Randy J. Kiefer
      d) Kenneth L. Spatz

6  7   Petition of Golden Nugget Atlantic          adj.
     City, LLC (d/b/a Golden Nugget Hotel

7      Casino) for the issuance of a temporary
     casino key employee license to Thomas

8      Winter pursuant to NJSA 5:12-89(e) and
     to permit him pursuant to NJAC

9      13:69C-2.7(c) to assume the duties and
     exercise the powers of The Vice

10      President of Online Gaming of Golden
     Nugget Atlantic City, LLC, pending

11      plenary qualification (PRN 0291404)
 8   Consideration of the Resubmission          16   18

12      application of Eva L. Santiago for a
     casino key employee license (DKT

13      13-0006-CR)
 9   Consideration of the initial               19   20

14      application of Jennifer R. Fortucci for
     a casino key employee license (DKT

15      14-0001-CK)
 10  Resolution of the Casino Control           21   24

16      Commission acknowledging March as
     Problem Gambling Awareness Month

17  11  Petition of Revel Entertainment Group,     24   27
     LLC, and Revel AC, Inc., requesting an

18      extension of time for Scott C. Kreeger
     to continue to exercise the powers of

19      President and Chief Operating Officer
     for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, and

20      Revel AC, Inc.; and for an extension to
     his temporary casino key employee

21      license
22
23
24
25
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1                (Public Meeting 14-03-12 was commenced
2         at 10:34 a.m.)
3                MR. NANCE:  Good morning.  I'd like to
4         read an opening statement:
5                This is to advise the general public
6         that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the
7         public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.
8         Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey
9         Casino Control Commission on December 11, 2013,

10         filed with the Secretary of State at the State
11         House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule.
12         On December 11, 2013, copies were mailed to
13         subscribers.
14                Members of the press will be permitted
15         to take photographs.  We ask that this be done
16         in a manner which is not disruptive or
17         distracting to the Commission.
18                The use of cell phones in the public
19         meeting room while the Commission is in session
20         is prohibited.
21                Any member of the public who wish to
22         address the Commission will be given the
23         opportunity to do so before the Commission
24         adjourns for the day.
25                Please stand for the Pledge of

7

1
2         Allegiance.
3                (The Flag Salute was recited.)
4                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Good morning.
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Good morning.
6                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Good morning.
7                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Good morning.
8                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Please indicate you're
9         here for the record, please.

10                Commissioner Cooper?
11                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Here.
12                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
13                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Here.
14                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Levinson?
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Here.
16                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
17                The matters discussed in closed session
18         this morning included employee license matters,
19         approval of the February 12, 2014, closed-
20         session minutes.
21                Litigation updates involving Brooks
22         versus CCC, Edwards versus CCC, Adamar, et al.,
23         Barbara Booz versus Charles B. Taylor, and
24         NJCCC, et al., and Askins versus CCC.
25                Also the approval of the proposed

8

1         ITEM NO 1-2
2         amendments to the Information Technology Policy
3         within the Commission's Policy and Procedure
4         Manual.
5                The first item for your consideration is
6         the ratification of the minutes of the February
7         12, 2014, public meeting.
8                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
9                Is there a motion to approve the

10         February 12, 2014, public meeting minutes?
11                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Mr. Chairman, I
12         move that we ratify the minutes.
13                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
14                Is there a second?
15                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I'll
16         second that.
17                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
18                (No response.)
19                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
20                (Ayes.)
21                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
22                (No response.)
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
24                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
25                Item No. 2 are applications for initial

9

1         ITEM NO. 2
2         casino key employee licenses.  You have two.
3                Brian D. Kohler, Sr., the Division has
4         interposed an objection, a request to deny Mr.
5         Kohler's license.
6                Staff has reviewed that matter and
7         recommend that the matter be remanded to the
8         hearing process.
9                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.

10                Is there a motion with respect to Mr.
11         Kohler's application?
12                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes, Mr. Chairman,
13         I move to remand for a hearing the casino key
14         employee license application for Brian D.
15         Kohler, Sr.
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
17                Is there a second?
18                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
19         that.
20                Any discussion?
21                (No response.)
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
23                (Ayes.)
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
25                (No response.)
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1         ITEM NO. 2
2                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
3                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  The second initial
4         matter is Sueheidi A. Vega.
5                Again the Division has interposed an
6         objection.
7                Staff supports that the matter be
8         remanded to the hearing process.
9                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.

10                Is there a motion on this -- on Miss
11         Vega's matter?
12                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.  Mr. Chair, I
13         move to remand for a hearing the casino key
14         employee license application of Sueheidi A.
15         Vega.
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
17                Is there a second?
18                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.  I'll
19         second that motion.
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All right.
21                Any discussion?
22                (No response.)
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
24                (Ayes.)
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?

11

1         ITEM NO. 3
2                (No response.)
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
4                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 3 are
5         applications for resubmitted casino key
6         employee licenses identified on the agenda as
7         Items A through S.
8                Item I, Rafael Nieves, to which there is
9         an objection, will be called separately.

10                [Vincent A. Alfieri Kim N. Beaumont Dean
11         D. Caratola Matthew N. Dziegrenuk Robert D.
12         Haines Barbara A. Jones Michael J. Mascio
13         Lawrence J. McCabe Danh P. Nguyen Joseph M.
14         Norton Raymond B. Parker Raymond C. Parker
15         Gregory Romano Ruben A. Santos Timothy J.
16         Shortall Patricia A. Smith Timothy R. Stafford
17         Steven Tirado.]
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
19                Is there a motion on these matters?
20                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we
21         grant the 18 resubmitted key employee licenses.
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
23                Is there a second?
24                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.  I'll second
25         that.

12

1         ITEM NO. 3
2                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
3                (No response.)
4                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
5                (Ayes.)
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
7                (No response.)
8                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
9                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Rafael Nieves, the

10         Division has interposed an objection.
11                Staff supports the matter be remanded to
12         the hearing process.
13                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
14                I'll entertain a motion on this matter.
15                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we
16         remand for a hearing the resubmitted casino key
17         employee application of Rafael Nieves.
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
19                Is there a second?
20                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
21                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
22                (No response.)
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
24                (Ayes.)
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?

13

1         ITEM NO. 4-5
2                (No response.)
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
4                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 4 are
5         approvals through Delegation of Authority
6         between February 10, 2014, and March 10, 2014,
7         pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C.
8                Mr. McFadden from licensing will review
9         those matters with you.  No vote is required.

10                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
11                MR. McFADDEN:  Good morning, Chairman
12         and Commissioners.
13                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Good morning.
14                MR. McFADDEN:  Item 4 consists of four
15         individuals who were issued a temporary key
16         employee license via Delegated Authority
17         subsequent to the February 12, 2014, public
18         meeting.
19                Those individuals are:  David V.
20         Bartole, Desmon K. Devery, Paula DiMaggio, and
21         Barrie R. Feldman.
22                No further Commission action is
23         required.
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
25                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 5 are requests
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1         ITEM NO. 5
2         for inactivation of casino employee licenses.
3                Mr. McFadden will review those with you
4         as well.
5                MR. McFADDEN:  Item 5 consists of 11
6         individuals who in lieu of filing a
7         resubmission application have requested to be
8         placed on the inactive list not to exceed five
9         years.

10                [Mary L. Diaz Frank W. Digerolamo Peter
11         L. Getzler Steven M. Gietka Diana M. Guilmartin
12         Daniel B. Gurick Alanna T. Johnson Kenneth C.
13         Klotz Murdo A. Montgomery Mario R. Palladinetti
14         Barbara K. Sima.]
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
16                Is there a motion to these matters?
17                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we
18         grant the requested relief and order that the
19         11 casino key employee licenses be inactivated.
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
21                Is there a second?
22                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
24                (No response.)
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?

15

1         ITEM NO. 6
2                (Ayes.)
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
4                (No response.)
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
6                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 6 is the
7         consideration of casino key employee license
8         terminations.
9                Mr. McFadden will again present those

10         items to you for consideration.
11                MR. McFADDEN:  Item 6 consists of four
12         individuals whose casino employee review
13         deadline has passed and have neither filed
14         before the requested resubmission paperwork nor
15         have requested to be placed on the inactive
16         list.  They are:  Debra E. Byrnes, Nona R.
17         Gibson, Randy J. Kiefer, and Kenneth L. Spatz.
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
19                I'll entertain a motion on these
20         matters.
21                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I
22         move to order that the four casino key employee
23         licenses be terminated.
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
25                Is there a second?

16

1         ITEM NO. 7-8
2                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
3         that.
4                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
5                (No response.)
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
7                (Ayes.)
8                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
9                (No response.)

10                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
11                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 7, there's a
12         request to adjourn that matter without date.
13                Item No. 8 is the consideration of the
14         resubmission application of Eva L. Santiago for
15         a casino key employee license.
16                Senior Counsel Pimpinelli will present
17         that matter for your consideration.
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
19                MS. PIMPINELLI:  Good morning, Chairman
20         and Commissioners.
21                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Good morning.
22                MS. PIMPINELLI:  For your consideration
23         is the matter of Miss Santiago.  The Commission
24         remanded her to the contested hearing case
25         process last year.  And after that was done,

17

1         ITEM NO. 8
2         she did not request a hearing.
3                The matter was scheduled to be -- her
4         matter was rescheduled to result in a
5         revocation, at which point Miss Santiago
6         contacted the Commission.  That had been the
7         basis of the Division's objection.  She then
8         was in contact with the Division.  From our
9         understanding, the Commission completed its

10         investigation, sent it back to the Commission
11         asking that it going to the contested case
12         hearing process.
13                Miss Santiago did not a request a
14         hearing on that, and now the matter is before
15         you for consideration to deny her resubmission
16         application and revoke her key employee
17         license.
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
19                Division?
20                MR. BISCIEGLIA:  Thank you.  Good
21         morning, Chairman and Commissioners.
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Good morning.
23                MR. BISCIEGLIA:  The Division doesn't
24         have anything further to add other than based
25         on the fact that she has failed to request a
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1         ITEM NO. 8
2         hearing, the Division would ask that her
3         application be denied.
4                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you very much.
5                Commissioners, any questions for
6         counsel?
7                (No response.)
8                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Is there a motion on
9         this matter?

10                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Mr. Chairman, I
11         move to:  A, find Eva L. Santiago disqualified;
12         B, deny her resubmitted application for a
13         casino key employee license; and, C, revoke her
14         casino employee license.
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
16                Is there a second?
17                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
18         that.
19                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
20                (No response.)
21                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
22                (Ayes.)
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
24                (No response.)
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.

19

1         ITEM NO. 9
2                Thank you.
3                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Thank you.
4                Item No. 9 is the consideration of the
5         initial application of Jennifer R. Fortucci for
6         a casino key employee license.
7                Miss Pimpinelli will review that with
8         you as well.
9                MS. PIMPINELLI:  Chairman and

10         Commissioners, this matter was remanded to the
11         contested case hearing process.  After Miss
12         Fortucci received the Commission's letter, she
13         reached out to the Division, provided the
14         missing information, and the Division
15         subsequently filed a supplemental report
16         indicating that it had no more objections to
17         her application and recommending that the
18         Commission grant the applications.
19                It is now before you for your
20         consideration.
21                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you very much.
22                Division?
23                MR. BISCIEGLIA:  Thank you.
24                Based upon Miss Pimpinelli's explanation
25         of the matter, the Division agrees with it, and

20

1         ITEM NO. 9
2         the Division would ask that the license be
3         granted.
4                Thank you.
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
6                Commissioners, any questions for
7         counsel?
8                (No response.)
9                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Is there a motion on

10         this matter?
11                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I move that we
12         grant Jennifer R. Fortucci initial application
13         for a key employee -- casino key employee
14         license.
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
16                Is there a second?
17                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
18                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
19                (No response.)
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
21                (Ayes.)
22                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
23                (No response.)
24                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
25                Thank you.

21

1         ITEM NO. 10
2                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. --
3                Thank you, Teresa.
4                Item No. 10 is a Resolution of the
5         Casino Control Commission acknowledging March
6         as "Problem Gambling Awareness Month."
7                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
8                Is there a motion on this matter?
9                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.  Mr.

10         Chairman, I'd like to read a draft resolution
11         of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission
12         acknowledging March as a "Problem Gambling
13         Awareness Month."
14                Whereas, problem gambling is a
15         significant public health issue affecting New
16         Jersey residents of all ages, racial, and
17         ethnic backgrounds, and which has a significant
18         societal and economic cost;
19                And, whereas, problem gambling affects
20         individuals' families, work places, and the
21         community;
22                And, whereas, informing and educating
23         the public how to "navigate problem gambling"
24         through recognition of problem gambling as an
25         addiction, pointing out signs and symptoms,
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1         ITEM NO. 10
2         exploring the impact of problem gambling,
3         addressing how to gamble responsibly, and how
4         to identify problem gambling behavior, and
5         understanding the role of it -- of the help
6         line, gambling counselors, and Gamblers
7         Anonymous is invaluable to minimizing the harm
8         to individuals, their families, and society as
9         a whole;

10                And, whereas, the Commission works
11         together with the Council on Compulsive
12         Gambling of New Jersey to promote awareness of
13         problem gambling issues and of its 24-hour help
14         line, 1-800-GAMBLER;
15                And, whereas, New Jersey's Division of
16         Gaming Enforcement offers a self-exclusion
17         program that allows problem gamblers to exclude
18         themselves from Atlantic City's casinos and
19         requires casinos to cease any marketing
20         activity to self-excluded individuals;
21                And, whereas, Governor Chris Christie
22         has designated March 2014 as Problem Gambling
23         Awareness Month in the State of New Jersey;
24                Now therefor be it resolved that the
25         Casino Control Commission supports the goals

23

1         ITEM NO. 10
2         and ideals of Problem Gambling Awareness Month
3         and hereby expresses its gratitude for the
4         contribution and ongoing efforts of the Council
5         on Compulsive Gambling.
6                Be it further resolved that this
7         resolution be placed in the record as
8         commemoration of our support and appreciation.
9                And now, Mr. Chairman, I move that we

10         adopt this draft resolution.
11                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you very much.
12                Is there a second?
13                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  I'll second
14         that.
15                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
16                You know, I would just like to say one
17         unintended side effects of gambling is
18         compulsive gambling.  And all of us who make a
19         living from the existence of gambling here have
20         to be concerned about people who cannot gambled
21         responsibly.
22                Every year the Council sponsors a
23         Problem Gaming Awareness Month to increase the
24         public awareness of this problem, and we up
25         here applaud their efforts, and we are proud to

24

1         ITEM NO. 11
2         work with them.
3                So thank you.
4                All those in favor?
5                (Ayes.)
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Opposed?
7                (No response.)
8                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Motion carries.
9                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Item No. 11 is the

10         petition of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, and
11         Revel AC, Inc., requesting extensive of time
12         for Scott C. Kreeger to continue to exercise
13         the powers of President and Chief Operating
14         Officer for Revel Entertainment Group, LLC, and
15         Revel AC, Inc., and for an extension of his
16         temporary casino key employee license.
17                Senior Counsel Olivo will present the
18         matter for your consideration.
19                MS. OLIVO:  Thank you.
20                This is a request of extended temporary
21         qualification and temporary key license of
22         Scott Kreeger to June the 12th of 2014 to allow
23         the Division to complete their investigation.
24                I did a draft resolution.  I did
25         circulate it.

25

1         ITEM NO. 11
2                Mr. Adams is here from the Division, and
3         Mr. Jackson is here from Fox Rothschild for the
4         Petitioners.
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you very much.
6                Mr. Jackson, do you have anything to
7         say?
8                MR. JACKSON:  Good morning, Mr.
9         Chairman, Commissioners.  I'd like to enter my

10         appearance.  Harry Jackson from Fox Rothschild
11         on behalf of Revel Entertainment Group, LLC,
12         and Revel AC, Inc.
13                We are here to request an extension of
14         Mr. Scott Kreeger's temporary qualification and
15         his temporary casino key employee license.
16                Mr. -- by way of background, Mr. Kreeger
17         is the President and Chief Operating Officer of
18         Revel Entertainment Group and Revel AC.  Revel
19         Entertainment Group, LLC, is a casino licensee
20         and the operator of the Revel Casino Hotel here
21         in Atlantic City.
22                On July 2nd, 2013, the Commission
23         granted Mr. Kreeger a temporary casino key
24         employee license.  That expiration date on that
25         license is April 2nd, 2014.  Also on July 10th,
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2         2013, the Commission granted Mr. Kreeger a
3         temporary qualification to serve as Interim
4         Chief Operating Officer for Revel.  The
5         expiration on that temporary qualification is
6         April 10th, 2014.
7                The Division advised us that Mr.
8         Kreeger's investigation and report would not be
9         completed before the expiration date of the

10         license and the qualification; and, therefore,
11         we request today that the Commission grant an
12         extension on the temporary casino key employee
13         license and the temporary qualification until
14         June 12th, 2014, at which time the Division
15         would be able to complete its investigation and
16         report.
17                We also have reviewed the draft
18         resolution, and we have no change.
19                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you very much.
20                Division?
21                MR. ADAMS:  Mr. Chairman, I have
22         reviewed the draft resolution.  I have no
23         objection to it being entered, and we would
24         urge that the Commission grant the requested
25         relief.
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2                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you very much.
3                MR. ADAMS:  Thank you.
4                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Commissioners, any
5         questions for counsel?
6                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  No questions.
7                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Is there a motion on
8         this matter?
9                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Mr. Chairman, I

10         move that we find good cause and grant the
11         requested relief until June 12th, 2014, and
12         extend the period of temporary qualification to
13         permit Scott C. Kreeger to continue to serve as
14         President and Chief Operating Officer for Revel
15         Entertainment Group and Revel AC, Inc.,
16         pursuant to NJAC 13:69C-2.7(d)2 and subject to
17         the conditions in NJAC 13:69C-2.7 and extend
18         Mr. Kreeger's temporary casino key employee
19         license pursuant to NJSA 5:12-75.
20                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
21                Is there a second?
22                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  I'll second that.
23                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Any discussion?
24                This is a roll call vote.
25                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Commissioner Cooper?
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2                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Yes.
3                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  Vice Chair Harrington?
4                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Yes.
5                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  And Chairman Levinson?
6                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Yes.
7                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  The record will reflect
8         that the vote was unanimous.
9                In accordance with Resolution 13--

10                Thank you.
11                MS. OLIVO:  You're welcome.
12                MS. FAUNTLEROY:  In accordance with
13         Resolution 13-12-11-03, the next closed session
14         shall be held on Wednesday, April 9, 2014, at
15         9:30 a.m. in the Commission offices.
16                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Thank you.
17                This is the public participation portion
18         of the meeting.  Anyone from the public wishes
19         to speak?
20                (No response.)
21                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Hearing no one, this
22         public portion is closed.
23                Is there a motion to adjourn?
24                COMMISSIONER COOPER:  Motion.
25                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Second?
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1
2                VICE CHAIR HARRINGTON:  Second.
3                CHAIR LEVINSON:  All those in favor?
4                (Ayes.)
5                CHAIR LEVINSON:  Meeting adjourned.
6         Thank you.
7                (Public Meeting 14-03-12 was adjourned
8         at 10:50 a.m.)
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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1
2
3                     C E R T I F I C A T E
4
5
6                I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court
7         Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New
8         Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true
9         and accurate transcript of the proceedings.

10
11                I further certify that I am neither
12         attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or
13         employed by any of the parties to the action;
14         further that I am not a relative or employee of
15         any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
16         nor am I financially interested in the action.
17
18                              ______________________
19                              DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
20                              License No 30XI0102300
21
22

        Dated:  March 14, 2014
23         My Notary Commission Expires

        July 22, 2014
24         ID No 2062871
25
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